# Mitchell Nybo

735 12th AVE SW ● Calgary, AB T2R 1J7

Phone: 403.921-9701 ● E-Mail: mnybo@calgaryflames.com



## **Objective**

Dedicated professional videographer, editor, director and writer in the field of television and broadcasting looking for new and exciting opportunities to share and apply my knowledge, ideas and creativity. I have been in the television business for 21 years and am well-positioned for new and challenging roles.

- Creative always trying to think outside-the-box or present something new and exciting.
- Experience working 21 years in the broadcast business with many companies and people.
- Excellent communicator who fosters an inclusive, respectful and challenging environment
- Feedback from clients and supervisors is always positive.
- Energetic, positive and organized.

## **Experience**

### Senior Videographer - Calgary Flames Hockey Club 2003-Present

- Shooter/Editor filming professional commercials, hype videos, features, music videos, comedy shorts and a variety of other productions for the hockey club as well as for the fans and customers via our many social media platforms and in-arena screens.
- Director overseeing large television projects that involve many different people and co-workers to ensure quality and entertainment value.
- Duties Include planning, writing, scouting locations, hiring actors, lighting and on set direction.
- Writer creative in writing storylines, voice-overs, scripts, commercials, and comedy bits.
- On-Air host hosted many different Flames TV segments with NHL players, coaches and broadcasters.
- Collaborated with other teams and media providers including Sportsnet, CBC, TSN and the NHL.
- Helped and mentored students and newly-hired co-workers within the organization.
- Engaged in many creative discussions that ultimately were incorporated into our entertainment show during Calgary Flames games or on our various social media platforms,

#### Director of Photography - FUBAR television series

2016-present

- Main camera operator for the television series TNT Fubar on Swearnet.com
- ♦ Main editor for the series in post production.
- Filming social media videos for the Fubar brand.
- Writer helping director and actors in the writing process via pre-shoot brainstorming and on-set improvisation.

### Freelance Videographer

### 2003-present

- Have worked with many large companies and corporations within North America (Sport Chek, Golf Town, NHL, Kicking Horse Mountain Resort, Canadian Tire, Canmore Real Estate, Curbside Concerts, Calgary Tourism, Calling Horse Lodge etc.)
- Regular videographer for the Calgary Stampede producing and filming videos every Stampede as well as throughout the year.
- Music Video Director have worked with many artists to direct & produce professional music videos (JJ Shiplett, Monster Truck, Mariel Buckely, Lucette, Astral Swans, Gordie Tentrees etc.)
- Drone Operator skilled in using a drone to create unique and engaging video content. (Demo video upon request)

#### **Education**

### **Broadcasting Diploma - Mount Royal University**

2001-2003

- Specialized in Commercial Production
- Learned camera work, editing, on air hosting, radio DJing, and other technology and broadcasting related skills.

## **Skills & Accomplishments**

- Video Camera: Very skilled in filming with a variety of different types of cameras framing, handling and understanding how they work (Video demo upon request)
- ♦ Editing: Have been editing almost everyday for the past 20 years on Adobe Premiere and I am very comfortable and creative using this software.
- ♦ **Directing:** I have a very clear vision of what I want my work to look like and enjoy communicating with coworkers to ensure the goal and vision is met.
- Hosting Very comfortable in front of a camera and with speaking engagements (I previously hosted a reality show for three episodes on MuchMusic called "Much Takeover")
- ❖ Technology: Very skilled in the usage of computers, Adobe, various software, wireless tools, and related technologies.
- ❖ Pop Culture Awareness: Film aficionado and music lover. I keep up to date with the entertainment world via news, social media and Reddit.
- ❖ Cultural Awareness: Have traveled to over 25 different countries.

❖ Idea Award: Along with my coworkers, winner of the "Best Overall" award at the 2011 Idea Conference (which features teams from the NHL, NBA, NHL & MLB), beating out every other participant with best overall video production.

## **Interests**

- \* Arts: movies and music are my areas of passion.
- Sports and Fitness: hockey, hiking, fishing, skiing and biking.
- \* Hobbies: camping, reading, video games, and filming.
- Traveling: Taiwan, Switzerland, Czech Republic, Peru, Croatia, Belize, Hungary, France, Colombia etc.

#### References

Dave Lawrence CEO of FUBAR enterprises (403) 437-0076

Eddy Butin Lead Concierge - Hines (587) 830-3081